Moises Edson Yañez Villa

Software Developer



OBJECTIVE

Use my skills and intellect to create the best software solutions.

ABOUT ME

I'm experienced and skillful in software development with 3+ years of experience, I'm focused on developing backed side software using Flask and Spring Boot frameworks.

I am a fast learner and like to share knowledge with others. I love solving problems and helping people make things faster and easier. Looking for new challenges that make me grow.

SKILLS

Development & Tech

- Python | Intermediate
- Java | Intermediate
- SQL | Intermediate
- HTML | Intermediate
- CSS | Intermediate
- JavaScript | Basic

Methodologies

Scrum

Soft Skills

- Communication
- Proactivity
- Self-learning

LANGUAGES

English | Intermediate Spanish | Native Av. Juan de la Rosa, 50 Cochabamba, Bolivia (+591) 72217781 yanezvilla.edson@gmail.com Portfolio GitHub Linkedin

EXPERIENCE

Develoop, Barcelona, España - Developer of Odoo Modules

MAR 2022 - NOV 2022

- Project Tools: Linux, Python, HTML, CSS, XML, JavaScript
- Develop odoo modules to create form and reports, POS, all software related to supermarket sales.

Sincpro, Cochabamba, Bolivia - Developer of Odoo Modules

OCT 2021 - FEB 2022

- Project Tools: Linux, Python, HTML, CSS, XML, JavaScript
- Develop modules on the integration of social networks in the Odoo platform and a new type of electronic invoice service to Bolivia.

JalaSoft, Cochabamba, Bolivia- *JUNIOR DEV* JAN 2019 - DEC 2020

- Python scripts, Linux, SQL scripts, Windows Server.
- Develop dashboard configurations for displaying information devices of technologies such as Linux, Windows Server, computers, AWS,VMWare.

EDUCATION

UMSS, Cochabamba, Bolivia - *Electronic Engineer* JUL 2007 - JUL 2013

Design of an intelligent system against theft for the home as a project to degree.

Jala Foundation, Cochabamba, Bolivia - *Dev Program*

SEP 2017 - DEC 2019

DEV Program, develop of commercial software.

UMSS, Cochabamba, Bolivia - Diplomado en Educación Superior

JAN 2021 - OCT 2021

Teacher assimilator in the topic of Introduction to Programming as project to degree.

Oracle - Alura Latam, São Paulo, São Paulo -

Oracle Next Education

ABR 2022 - SEP 2022

Development of web applications using the technologies: JavaScript, html, CSS, Java